ALASKA STATE LEGISLATURE

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
Division of Legislative Finance

P.O. Box 113200
Juneau, AK 99811-3200
(907) 465-3795

FAX (907) 465-1327

MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 24, 2024

TO: Representative DeLena Johnson
Representative Neil Foster
Representative Bryce Edgmon
Co-Chairs, House Finance Committee

FROM: Alexei Painter aQ/ ﬂ/f

Legislative Fiscal Analyst
SUBJECT: Responses to Committee Questions from April 22 and 23 Meetings
Thank you for inviting the Legislative Finance Division to present to the committee regarding the capital
budget. Responses to questions and requests for follow-up information from the committee hearing are

below.

Representative Stapp asked how much of the Senate’s capital budget were projects previously vetoed
by the Governor in the previous year.

SLA 2023 vetoed projects that were included in Senate FY24 supplemental or FY25 capital budgets

SLA 2023 Governor | SLA 2024

Project Title Veto Amount Senate Amount
Alaska Association of Chiefs of Police- Manual Project $550.0 $300.0
Anchorage Hillside LRSA/RRSA Drainage and Ditching $447.5 $240.0
Starner Bridge Replacement $1,000.0 $1,000.0
MEHS Deferred Maintenance — Dorm Window Replacement $1,083.0 $2.,800.0
Major Maintenance Grant Fund* $10,433.5 $36,190.0
Municipal Harbor Matching Grant Fund* $4,000.0 $7,000.0
Total Amounts $17,514.0 $47,530.0
* The Governor partially vetoed these program amounts in FY24




Representative Johnson asked about the agreement between the Judicial branch and the Governor’s
office regarding what budget items and amounts the Governor submits on behalf of the courts.

The memo is attached to this response, courtesy of the Judiciary.
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